Democratic Services Section
Chief Executive’s Department
Belfast City Council

City Hall

Document Pack

Belfast
BT1 5GS

1st February, 2013

MEETING OF TOWN PLANNING COMMITTEE

Dear Alderman / Councillor,

The above-named Committee will meet in the Lavery Room (Room G05), City Hall on
Thursday, 7th February, 2013 at 4.30 pm, for the transaction of the business noted
below.

You are requested to attend.

Yours faithfully

PETER McNANEY

Chief Executive

AGENDA:

1.

Routine Matters

(a) Apologies
(b) Minutes
(c) Declarations of Interest

Request for Deputations

(@) Request to receive a deputation in relation to the University of Ulster planning
application

(b) To receive a deputation from residents of the Malone Road area in relation to
the Lennoxvale application

Routine Correspondence (Pages 1 -2)

(a) Major Planning Application under Article 31: Windsor Park (Pages 3 - 6)



4. Reports and Correspondence

5.  New Applications (Pages 7 - 28)

6. Appeal dates notified (Pages 29 - 30)

7. Appeal decisions notified (Pages 31 - 32)

8. Streamlined planning applications - decisions issued (Pages 33 - 42)

9. Deferred items still under consideration (Pages 43 - 48)

10. Reconsidered Items (Pages 49 - 52)

11. Schedule of Applications (Pages 53 - 70)




Page 1 Agenda Iltem 3

Town Planning Committee

Thursday 7 February 2013

Routine Correspondence

The Committee’s comments, if any, are sought in respect of the undernoted
matters — copies of which will be available at the meeting for perusal:

Northern Ireland Housing Executive

e Confirmation of the Extinguishment of Public Rights of Way Order No. 2,
20121 — Lawnbrook 2 RDA;

¢ extinguishment of Public Rights of Way at Somerdale, Cairnmartin Road —
portion of roadway and footway at the end of Cairnmartin Road adjacent to
Forthriver Primary School.

Department of the Environment, Divisional Planning office

Site bounded by Little York Street, Great George’s Street and Nelson Street
Further to the Committee’s consideration, on 2nd August 2012, of the above-
mentioned planning appeal which had been lodged under Article 33 of the
Planning (Northern Ireland) Order 1991, the Department had requested that the
following draft reason for refusal be withdrawn:

“The proposed development is unacceptable in that 0.33 hectares of the
site is zoned for social housing in draft BMAP and it has not been
demonstrated that the proposed scheme makes adequate provision to
meet identified housing needs in the area.”

Roads Service

¢ Provision of a disabled parking bay at 33 Hopefield Avenue;

e proposed pedestrian facility at north slip road section of Ravenhill Road at
Albertbridge Road junction; and

e the M2/Trunk Road T7 Order (Northern Ireland) 2013.

Department for Social Development

Notice of the intention to make a Vesting Order at property at 279 Albertbridge
Road.

The Committee will be advised of any additional information received at the
meeting.



Page 2

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 3 Agenda ltem 3a

Belfast City Council

Report to: Town Planning Committee

Subject: Windsor Park — Major Planning Application

Date:

7 February 2013

Reporting Officer: Andrew Hassard, Director of Parks and Leisure

Contact Officer Caroline Wilson, Programme Manager

1.0
11

2.0
2.1

2.2

2.3

Relevant Background Information

The Council has received correspondence from the Department of the Environment, advising
of a major planning application under Article 31 for the re-development of Windsor Park. This
is to provide an 18,000 seated national football stadium.

Key Issues

The new stadium at Windsor represents a significant investment by the Department of Culture
Arts and Leisure and the Irish Football Association. This contribution is recognised in the
Council’s Investment Programme, and most significantly in relation to the transformation of
the leisure estate. The physical improvement of the leisure estate is dependent on the
Council’s agreed medium term financial strategy, and maximising value for money through
strategic opportunities such as the Windsor and Casement developments.

Both the Windsor and Casement stadia are on an aggressive timeline for delivery. Members
have stressed the urgency of decisions in relation to these iconic investments, in order to
realise the greatest potential socio-economic benefits and work towards an enhanced
community provision.

Council officers from Environmental Health Services have worked closely with the applicant
over the last 9 months, as part of a pre-application process, to resolve any issues prior to the
application being submitted.

A standard technical response in relation to environmental impacts is now being prepared by
officers for submission to the Planning Service. The response will indicate that Council officers
have considered all potential impacts and identified no issues in relation to the application and
will be recommending to the Planning Service that the application is granted, subject to a
number of conditions.

The major application is complementary to both the aims of the Council’s Investment
Programme, as well as the principles underpinning the leisure estate transformation recently



Page 4

agreed by SP&R Committee at its meeting (25 January 2013). The Council is committed to
working with both stadia developers, in order to provide direct benefit to the city and its
ratepayers in terms of the promotion of the city, as well as social and economic regeneration
benefits.

As part of the leisure transformation plan, Members have stressed the need to maximise the
opportunities for partnership investments, and the emerging physical transformation plan
includes the stadia developments as part of Phase 1, agreed by SP&R Committee.

2.4 ltistherefore recommended that the Committee urges the Planning Service and the
Department of the Environment to make all possible efforts to avoid potential and
unnecessary delays and to make every effort to expedite the matter by avoiding the need for
the holding of a public enquiry and to determine the application by way of issuing a Decision
Notice.

3.0 Recommendation

It is recommended that the Committee agrees that the Department of the Environment is requested
to make every effort to expedite the application as a matter of urgency and to avoid any unnecessary
delays.

4.0 Appendix

Correspondence from the Department of the Environment to the Chief Executive — 21 December
2012



Page 5

Date: 21st December 2012
Your Ref: NI1278

Our Ref: Z/2012/1359/F

) Department of
(Please quote at all times) the Environment
www.doeni.gov.uk
Strategic Planning Division,
Belfast City Council Chief Executive Millennium House,
City Hall - 2nd Floor, o '
Donegall Square Chief Executive's Office 17 - 25 Great Victoria Street,
Belfast 'Ele A0]12 Malone Lower
n by CX Belfast
BT1 5GS Reforred to BT2 7BN
ACX Corp Comms { Dem Serv
GR SPP Bus Supp.
2:;’_ ;ig gf;i‘f Please contact: Philip Stinson
Ret G Al - Dirset Live:
7 - 028 9041 6913

Dear Sir/Madam,

Major Planning Application under Article 31 of the Planning (Northern Ireland) Order
1991

Location: ~ Windsor Park, Donegall Avenue, Belfast, BT12 6LW

Proposal: Re-development of Windsor Park to provide an 18,000 seated capacity
National Football Stadium, comprising: demolition of the south and east
stands and erection of replacement south and east stands; refurbishment
and extension of north and west stands; replacement flood lighting;
coach and car parking; player accommodation and welfare facilities;
ground support facilities including electronic display installations; hard
and soft landscaping and storage facilities associated with ground
maintenance; development of ancillary office accommodation,
conference, training and community facilities; temporary construction
access; upgrade of pedestrian access points and boundary fencing

The Department has applied Article 31 of the Planning (NI) Order 1991 to the above-
mentioned planning application, designating it as one of major importance as it considers the
development would, if permitted:

(1) be of significance to the whole or a substantial part of Northern Ireland,
(i) affect the whole of a neighbourhood and

Before the application is determined the Department will either cause a public local inquiry to
be held before the Planning Appeals Commission (PAC) or issue to the applicant a Notice of
Opinion indicating how it considers the application should be decided. If a Notice of Opinion
issues the applicant can seck an opportunity to appear before the PAC for the purpose of
making representation on the opinion expressed by the Department.

In the event of the PAC becoming involved, the Commission will report to the Department on
the Inquiry or the Hearing prior to a final decision being taken.



Page 6

The Department is not yet in a position to indicate whether or not a public local inquiry will
be held. You will be notified as soon as a decision is reached on this point. If your Council
has not yet formally commented on this application I should be glad if you would let me have
the Council's views at your earliest opportunity.

You may wish to consider placing this application on the agenda of planning cases, under any
other business to be discussed at the Planning Committee's next meeting with Department
Planning Officials.

This application and associated site plans, maps and drawings are available for viewing via
the Planning NI Web Portal, www.planningni.gov.uk .

Yours sincerely

for Strategic Planning Division



Page 7 Agenda Item 5

Town Planning Committee

Thursday 7 February 2013

List of planning applications received by the
Divisional Planning Manager
for the period from 8 January until 28 January



Page 8



Page 9

XN¥ 119
isejled
LTS
AswobBiuopy
1€-6¢
S9]BI00SSy
Aapn]

NVO 2119
Anwung
usal9 ay|
Jied
abueig) |¢
ubisag
wepyon

juabe o/o

Py uoneloossy
BuisnoH
[wuen

jusbe
0/0 AoAyON

ONc L 19
isej|eg
IEENITS
Aweapeoy ot
pseog Aleiqi
pue uoneonp3
isejleg

juesijddy

€10¢/10/60

€102/10/80

€10¢/10/60

pajepijeA
ajeq

€10¢/10/20

clociel/ie

cloc/eli8e

PlleA 9jeq

/ Jo | ebed

€10¢/10/20

clocielie

¢loc/clioc

paAleoay

lin4 Nd49 vL19
isejleg
peoy 3edp|O 69

Iind Mmv.iziig
isejjed

19841S ysipusae) 2oL

Auadoud Bunsixg

[Ind 192 v19
isejjeg

yled JuowLe|\‘|ooyos

9SNOH [[9UY2NIN

adA L
uopjesijddy

uoneso

2 : Junon

'SMOpUIM

pue sioop juswade|dal
‘Jo0J Jredals Juouy

0} Adoued pue yoaiod
M3U ‘Jeal 0} UOISUSIXd
Aal0}s a|buig

sjuswpede paulejuod
J]@s oug o} Auadoud
Buiisixe Jo uoisiaAuo)

pod xo0|q

19110} JejNpOW MaN
‘sJasn Jleydjeaym 1oy
Ajjigessaooe ||y pue
sauljapInb juap uauNd
199W O} WOOISSEe[D
pajeouge) mau

U}IM WOOISSE[D 92UdI0S
Aelodwsa) Bunsixa

PO Jo Juswaoe|day

|esodoud

€10¢/10/¥1 03 €10¢/10/80-:polidd 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

4/1000/€10¢/Z2

4/SvvLicLoc/Z

4/8€v1/cl0c/z

JagquinpN 9ouala)ay

)sejjog

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 10

] Jo z ebed

149619 av.el9 €10¢/L0/0L  €102/L0/e0  €10¢2/1L0/€0 [Ind4 Nng9 619 uonejuswpedwod aly 4/9000/€102/Z2
1sejjeg i1sejjeg 1sejjeg anoidwi 0} suonelale
peoy peoy peoy auoje|\ 08 [eulajul Joujw pue
auolel\ Gl uingsi LG dwels adeoss auiy swely
S1091Y2IY SI||3 jdaQg seieisg [98)s Mau pasodold
pue poomiaysj - [eudsoH
A0 1seyjeq
1shJ} alep
|e1o0s pue
UilesH isejjag
Ad9 614 NOg €10¢/L0/0L  €L02/L0/€0  €102/L0/€0 Iind dHS 614 Buliemp 4/5000/€1L0¢/Z
1sejjeg 1sejleg O Ieal 0] UoISud)xa
peoy auoljep\ peoy auoje\ 98 Kau0)s 9|buig
LG s108lydIyY
M}ouquaalo
dd/ 814 av.eld €10¢/L0/60 €L02/L0/20  €102/L0/20 IInd isejjeg wooy jue|d 4/€000/€1L02/Z2
isejleg isejleg peoy uingsi
peoy peoy [eydsoH AnO isejleg
llyosag asnoy  uingsi Joold v
lyoeeg SHN [eydsoH
Ao 1sejleg
1snJ] aien
[e1o0S pue
UileeH jsejjeg
XNV 119 €102/L0/60 €102/L0/c0  €102/L0/20 IInd HS| 219 "SHI0oMm 8IS 4/2000/€10¢/Z
1sejjeg Jabe o/ jsejlog  pajeroosse pue Bupyied
1994)S P17 UOIBIDOSSY peoy neawlQ LyL-/EL Jeo ‘sjuswiede
Aswobiuopy BuisnoH wo0Jpag-auo
1€-6C [wue|g pue wooipsg-om || Jo
S9)eI00SSY uoioala pue sbuipjing
Aopng Bunsixa jo uonijowaq

jueo|jddy

[LYNEREN| adA}
uonesddy| uonesiddy

plleA @) uoneso Jesodoid| JaquinN adudiasey

ajeq
¥ : Junon

€10¢2/10/vL 0} €102/10/80--polidd 9y} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]
B8 o SR



Page 11

OVv! ¥19
isejled

peoy
SpPIEUMOIMBN
Lvb-LEY
diysisuped
NDO4 8yL

HY9 619
Iseyeg

Yed
Jaysayoioq
vz ubiseq
||]BUUBH UIASY

Nl GSS
XossT

AapjooH
lemymeH
peoy ulei ¢
9SNoH
Quapasoy
S]08)Y2Iy
abpup|3 us|o

vd9cild
Isejjegd
peoy
JOUBAS0ID)
[endsoH
BLI0JDIA |eA0Y
juswedaQq
sa)ejsg

SO YLION
sajejsg isni]
OSH isejjeg

vrovilg
isejleg

aALQ sualo] |
abeneg Aiepy

Nl GSS
XossT

AapjooH
llomymeH
peoy Ulei €
9SNoH
auapasoy
abpup|3
SIN pue J\

03Ir 6ld
isejleg
EETIS
pIeyyoseg g¢
sqed puels
jueo|jddy

/ Jo ¢ ebed

€102/10/80  €102/10/80 Iind
€102/10/80  €102/10/80 Iind
€10¢/10/.0  €10¢/10/L0 Iind
€1L0¢/10/¥0  €102/10/¥0 N4

[LYNEREN| adA}
uonesddy| uonesiddy

PlleA 9jeq

ojeq

vaocild
isej|leg
PEOY JOUBASOIL)

[endsoH euoloiA [eAoy

asnoy Jsjlog

isejleg
oAl SuslIo] |

045619
isejled
182.1S Yo8gSuBp\ Z

[OE ) AeAKS|

pueis poys
isejled

19941S pIdyydesg ge

uoieso

2 : Junon

juswdinba

J3[10g pamaual
9]E|JUSA 0} SBIANO|
Upm juswaoe|dal
pue sjlems3oLq |jyul
Bunsixa Jo [eroway

uoisuajxa
apis Aaloys 9|bulg

*JOOJ} }S| O} Woouyyeq

pue punoib o)
Jauip/uayoy apiaoid
0} UOISUd)Xa Jeal
Aa10)s g jo uopoaig

"S9OIJ0 WUy
uojes/ao1yo Bupjooq
IXe} - asn jo abuey)n

|esodoud

€10¢/10/¥1 03 €10¢/10/80-:polidd 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

4/1100/€1L02/Z

4/0100/€10¢/Z

4/6000/€10¢/Z2

4/8000/€10¢/Z2

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 12

vre /19
isejjed
anuany

2BWOID G

SHIOMSBD)

ay] Buiuue|q
uaydajsjunoly
Buiwa|4

NNL 219
isejjeg

Buip|ing ulwpy
G [aAeT]
swedsq
saje)sg

isejjeg
Ayisloniun
s,usanpd

€10¢/10/01

pajepijeA
ajeq

clocreliie

PlleA 9jeq

. 0 ¢ ebed

clociel/ie lin4 /19
isejieg

smap\ ajenbg Aysianiun

abeieb

AlsJaAlun s,usanp pue

dNuaAy oluelog LLL-L0L

198418 AysieAun £9-G§

Juawdojanap

|euonelsado pajeioosse
U}IM UOI}EpOWIWLIOdOE
juspnjs }jinq asodind
apinoud 0} (swoolpaq
Apnis om) yum yoes)
sjuswuede ¢ pue

(swooupaq Apnis xis
UlM G pue swooipaq

Apnis aAl ypm

/) s8snoyumol OINH
Z| jo uawdojanap

pue snusAy

Aluelog L1L-10l

JO uonusjal apeoey
UlM anuany oluejog
L11-10L JO uonijowsp
1oau1S AjIsieniun

€9 Jo uonua}al apeoey
UM smajy asenbg
Ajsianiun je abeieb
AlslaAlun s,usanp
pue }9a.11S AJisIaAlun
€9-GG Jo uonijowsd

adA
uojesijddy

uoieso

paAIaoay
uoneolddy

ajed
¥Z - uno)

|esodoud

€10¢/10/¥1 03 €10¢/10/80-:polidd 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

4/2100/€102/Z2

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

VAT LAY AR

JUSUUOTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 13

/ Jo g ebed

ONZ 719 THS SLlg  €102/L0/LL €102/L0/80  €102/L0/80 Iind THS Ssl1lg "SHIOM 8IS 4/9100/€10¢/Z
1seyjjeg 1seyjjeg 1sejjeg pajeloosse pue yolod
peoy Auenp yinos yied Uinos yJied aJowyiens zv paIaA0D Mau ‘Buljjomp
€6 109}1YoIy aJowyielis 0] uoisua)xa Aalojs G'g
uosayoy JNyuy 7 Uemals pasodoud pue Bunsixa
d SIN pue 0} a6pu jood jo Buisies

Buipnjoul uoisuaxa
Jeal Aaloys g pasodoid

390 /€19 NdINV  €10¢/L0/0L  €10¢/L0/80  €102/L0/80 [Ind isej|ag ‘Adoueo 4/5100/€102/Z
Kaggeumoimep 199415 Jnyuy Jaddn yH-g¢ pue ajub yo0|q
19]10] ‘eaJe Bunjows
8A0ID) B|quielg doyoos papus)xs o}
| uBiseq VAP Buluue|d sAnoadsolay

dde gL1d ‘W'3r  €10¢/L0/0L  €102/L0/80  €102/1L0/80 lInd rv.elg ‘sabeieb 4/7100/€102/Z
umoQ 0D 1sejjog payoE}ep yim
poomA|oH 8NUBAY  S8snoy payoejep-ies
MBIA YyoInyd G Allemes) 7/ apisaq spueT Z Jo uawdojansq

9SNOH JB|SOM
ssaidx3 a)Is

X35 6L19 g9o6GL19 €10¢/L0/0L  €102/L0/L0  €1L02/L0/L0 lind g96 6119 "eale Buipuess piey 4/€100/€10¢2/Z
}seyeg isejeg jsejjeg 9)eald 0} paned aq 0}
peoy peoy peoy WLUY Zyy s1 sseub ul Ajsnoinaud
wiuy LS WUy Zyiy pieA/uspieb jeay
slaqwey) 20ssy sAog ‘Jyblay ul saspw ¢ 0}
weljimyuod 411 PIO ©69)100 wbray ur sesdw Z wouy
MET SUBAI|INS s,Ayoeew 1g pasiel aq 0} S| pJeA
JuapJeb Jeas ul ous4

jueo|jddy 1 plleA 3jeq [LYNEREN| adA} uoieoso] |esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy
uonesddy| uonesiddy

ajeq
¥ : Junon

€10¢/10/¥1 03 €10¢/10/80-:polidd 8y} 104

AR LA BB
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d JISTIUOITAT]

B8 o SR



Page 14

/ J0 9 abed

948 ¢l9 Md.¢219  €log/Lo/yl €1L0¢/L0/0L €10¢/1L0/0L jus V=V ARS| subis xoq Vv/1200/€L02/Z2
1sejeg 1sejjeg WaSILNOAPY 1sejjag Bunosloid pue abeubis
19341G |[eyusur 1984)S plojpag }9841S plojpag 0§ ddouenus ysni4
8€-¢e d11 0G upjuey SJOJDII0S
SI||0H wjodelN uoyn JeAes|D Bupjuey uoyn4 Janes|)
436 9¢€14 1ld¥9€19 €10¢/L0/kL  €L02/L0/0L  €102/L0/0L jus 309619 obeubis V/6100/€102/Z2
AageumoimaN ysn|en WaSIUaApY Jsejjeg 1IX8/80UBIjUS pue
peoy anuaAy peoy Joouy L1zZ ubis wayo) ‘abeubis
wuuy 6/ umolybiy L 1-6 uoiness buiy josjad Jeds Adoueo ‘abeubis
S)09)IY2JY Nep p1] saiadolid Ae|dsip ‘subis doys
pue JaYelypn dnoig
uoslapusH
nve L1149 aunbBeiN NSIN €102/L0/LL  €L02/L0/60  €102/10/60 aulpno g99/.¢l19 Buliemp 0/8100/€10¢/Z
1seyeg Jseyleg payoejep Aai10)s omy
yed peoy |IH Mmau ‘ou | pasodoid
eysuels gl powdeQ |/ 0} jusoelpe ajg
uosAlg Uaqoy
dre /19 drc .19 €10¢/L0/0L  €102/L0/80  €10¢/1L0/80 N4 are .19 "Buiuonipuoo Jte 82140 4/2100/€1L0¢/Z2
1seyjieg 1sejjeg 1sejjeg mau pasodoud Joy
peoy nesw.Q peoy neswiQ peoy neswiQ uone|uaA apinoid o}
Renp oewou) Aenp Aenp oewoi) g1 SJO0p PaJaANO| |BlowW
2010 SeD ay | JBWOID 7L 2010 Seo ay| M3U U}IM pajelsul
uoljeAISSUOD a0 aLl aiemyos Aejoy -aJ sbuiuado jybiay
oJesuo)  se9ayl Al [IN} pUB paAOWSI
alemyos Aejay aq 0} sbuluado
QubIuMoN MOPUIM UISPOW JOOJ}
pineq punolb Bupisixa "ou g
pajepileA| PleA 3jeq [LYNEREN| adA} uoieoso] |esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy
ajeq uonjesijddy| uonesiddy
ajeq
2 - JUunoyo

€10¢2/10/vL 0} €102/10/80--polidd 9y} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

AP YRR

H:M__-.H.EE._._.—:M_
B8 o SR



Page 15

avo 2119
isejjed

aue Aunwung
Jaddn ¥
olpnis

SMOI\ By L
Sjo8lIYolY euy
XNv 119
isejjed

IEETIS
AswoBiuopy
¢l-¢ uoysnoH
uojsuyor

790919
Iseyjeq

peoy
llyuerey 029
P11 S108)IY2IY
LD

SM/Z 819
Iseyjeg
puejumo| OoN
19848 U\
¥GP sjueby
Jsyjoig big

ybeaid 4 IN

aNe v1d
isejied

peoy juow|ag
abajj09
llogdwed
ab9)j0D
lleqdwied

1B SIoUBA0D)
O pJeog 8yl

juabe
0/0 Uu02Jesg

a3y 8Ld
isej|led
puejumo] oN
}od4]S Ule\ ¢
sauor SIN B JN

jueo|jddy

€102/10/v1

€10¢/10/v1

€10¢/L0/vL

€102/10/71

€102/10/11L

€1L02/1L0/L1

€L0¢/1L0/11

1102/v0/81

PlleA 9jeq

/ Jo , abed

€102/L0/LL lin4
€10Z/L0/LL jussuo)
Buipiing

paisi

€1L0Z/L0/LL s
WasIHaApY

LLOZ/Y0/8 1L lIn4

[LYNEREN| adA
uoneolddy

uojesijddy
ajeq

vYv¥ Glld
isejleg
peoy sumopsueT ey/

aNe v14

jsejleg

peoy juow|ag
ab9)|09 |leqdwe)

AHE 219
isejeg
peoy neswlQ vy

XXS 6619
jsejleg
Aybeui4
}JoangS Ule\ G

uoieson

yZ : Junod

‘Buideospue|
pajeioosse

pue Bupied abepunoul
usm Buljiemp payoejep
Mau pasodoid

sJledal

MOPUIM PUB }IOMYOLq
Bunuiodal ‘siedal
auo)s ‘sajels Bunsixe
Buiuiejas siiedals

Joou Jo Bunsisuoo
Buipjing urew

0} sJiedal [eusa)xg

sJaysod mopuim ‘ubis
Bunosfoud ‘ubis doyg

Buljemq e jo uonosig

|esodoud

€10¢/10/¥1 03 €10¢/10/80-:polidd 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

4/¥€00/€102/Z

0a71/€€00/€102/2

Vv/2€00/€10¢/Z2

4/1€00/€102/Z

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

AP YRR

HIDUIIOJTALLY

B8 o SR



Page 16

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 17

ada/l ocld
youjedumoQq
peoy abuels g
sjuawdojana

oS

vrookld
Isejleg

YHON

peoy Aybeui
9l diysseuped
ubisaq dg
vrootlg
Iseyjog

YHON

peoy Aybeul
91 diysiouped
ubiseq dg

Ve 114
Isejleg
}994Ss IIIH

91-0} (ubiseq)
S82IAISS

Auadoig

dgo00L19
isejleg

peoy uadiQ 2
uebluuelg
Asupig

jusbe

0/0 ajus)
ssauisng
a|AB1y

dveelld
isejjed

IEERES

piemoH YuoN
6¢ ®husd
ssauisng
oAby
BAIIN08X]
BuisnoH puejay)
UJBYUON

juesijddy

€102/10/91

€10¢/10/S1

€10¢/10/91

€10¢/10/S1

¥ Jo | ebed

€L0c/Lo/LL  €102/1L0/LL
€1L0¢/L0/0L  €10¢/1L0/0L
€1L0¢/10/0L  €10¢/10/01
€10¢/L0/0L  €10¢/10/01

PlleA 9jed  PaAIeday

uonesijddy

ajed

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

Ind

ind

Iind

ind

adA L
uopjesijddy

d900119
isejjed
peoy uadiQ 2

dveelld

isejled

}9841S pJemoH YLON 6€
alua) ssauisng ajAbuy

dveellg

isejleg

19a.1S plemoH YLON 6¢
alua) ssauisng ajAbiy
0l -1 suun

XneeLid
isejled
SpeJed JaAllyuod ||

uoneso

€l - uno)

Auedoud
0 Jeal 0] UoISuUd)Xd
Joou e} Aaiols a)buig

‘Buma) Joj syun

9 1o zg sse|o asn
paxiw mau oug apiaoid
0} Buip|ing maN

“Je)s adeoss auly
[euss)xe mau Buipnjoul
UOI}EPOWILIODO. 8210

100J} 1s11) [BUONIPPE
M8U WJoy 0} suolels)e
pue uoisuaixg

Jeal 0} UoISUdIXa
Aal0}s a|buig

|esodoud

€10¢/10/1LC 03 €10¢/10/GL-:polidd 8y} 104

4/5€00/€10¢/Z

d4/¥200/€10¢/Z2

4/€200/€10¢/Z2

4/0200/€10¢/Z2

JagquinpN 9ouala)ay

)sejjog

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]
B8 o SR



Page 18

MS.LGld
isejleg
aueT seouep
¥ sejelnossy
S8

7g0 919
1sejleg

peoy
IlyusAey 029
P17 S108NYDIY
UuIDON

HY9 619
Iseyeg

Med
Jaysayaioq
vz ubiseq
ENEENITE)Y

aNeGlld
isejjegd

aAlQ
Uaquwejung g
|eo] auuayen
Ndv 119
isejled

100418 Ae\
l¥-,€ dnoio
SBWOH 99MeQ

uaby
0/0 Uu0dJes

N36 Li1lg
isej|led

Jled
Yooiqhpe] z2
Aauiey siuag

jueo|jddy

¥ Jo z ebed

€10¢/10/01

€10¢/L0/L1E

€L02/10/L1

€L02/10/L1

Iind

ind

Iind

Iind

[LYNEREN| adA
uonesddy| uonesiddy

ojeq

4966114
isejleg

8SnoH |IIr

peoy wuy ¢0s
¥ aun

vre 2149

isejled

peoy neswliQ /yS

AHE 2149
isej|eg
peoy nesw.Q v

N36 L1149
jsejled
Yed yooiqhpe z2

uoieson

€l - uno)

suosiad oy

Buneas jun Aa10}s om |
‘Jueine)sal 0} |Iejal
woJy asn jo abueyn

1910e1RYD Sbulp|ing
ay) Buluiejas sseooe
sa|gesIp Jo} Jeal

ay) o0} sbuiuado Joop
/MOpUIM painBljuooal
BWOoS pue suolels}e
jeusayul ‘sasiwald

JO Jeal pue juoJj 0}
ssaooe dwel pajgesia
sos|walid ay} yo
uondwnsuod Jo} sezzid
ueljey paxeq Alysaj

10 a|es pue uojjesedaud
8yj 01 J9)In0 |lejal

wou} uonesijdde asn

Jo abueyo pasodolid
uoIsua)xa Jeal Aalols g

|esodoud

€10¢/10/1LC 03 €10¢/10/GL-:polidd 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

4/0¥00/€10¢/Z2

d4/6€00/€10¢/Z2

4/.€00/€10¢/Z

4/9€00/€10¢/Z

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

ATVECE HAY BB
n -M__—.H.EE.J._.—H _m
g b St



Page 19

Sas6 Lilg
Iseyjeg

8je)s3
[erysnpu|

Aepn Apauuay)
Aepn yeisyoelg
yied

ssauisng AJjoH
€ HuN aln
uononJIsuo)
M3IAUIBJUNON

HS.G1d
Isejleg
aueT seouep
¥ sejeloossy
S8

FNY 119
Iseyjeg

10248 Ae OL/p
9SNoH
aouale|)

SiIdlyS M1d

3900119
isej|led

BALQ 9eAuUlT
6l e wol

Nadv 119
isejjled

190418 A\
l¥-,€ dnoio
SaWwoH a9pjeQ

solpuadold dS

€102/10/91

€10¢/10/LL

€102/10/91

¥ Jo ¢ ebed

€L02/10/5L  €102/10/SL
€L0¢/L0/LL  €10¢/10/LL
€L02/10/vL  €102/L0/vL

PlleA 9jeq

paAIaoay
uoneolddy

ojeq

Iind

uasuo)
Buipiing
palsI

Jussuo)
Buipiing
peisi

adA
uojesijddy

3900119
jsejled
9AlIg 9leAul3 61

vre 219
isejeg
peoy neswlQ /¥S

HroLLgd

wiuy 09

1sej|eg

188\ alenbg |jebsuoq 2
Buipling Juspinold Ysnoos

uoieson

€l - uno)

Jeal
0} uoisuaixa Aalo0)s
a)6uls Jo uonoNISU0D

Jaoeleyd sbuipjing
ay} Buluieyas ssedoe
pajgesip 1o} Jeal

ay) 0} sbuiuado Joop
/Mopuim painbiyuodal
awos pue suopela)e
Jeusayul ‘sasiwad

JO Jeal pue juoly 0}
sso00e dwel pajgesiq

'S8|l} JO UoneIO}Sal pue

SI00p JO uonE|jeIsul
‘s1o0p Jo uolels)e
apnjoul 0} soueljuS
apIS JO JUBWIYSIqINISY

|esodoud

€10¢2/10/1L2 0} €102/10/SL--polisd ay} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

4/9¥00/€10¢/Z

0471/5¥00/€10¢/Z2

04g71/¢v00/€102/Z

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 20

¥ 1o  obed

laecldg €L0cg/Lo/8L  €L0¢/Lo/LL  €102/L0/LL s isejjeg jo8ys Vv/0500/€10¢2/Z
isej|eg WISSIUSAPY jo84S 96 Bunsixe oy Bunybi|
peoy susanp sabloag jeals) Jo Iaulo) |euonippe Atelodws |
3ed 19911S UOS|ON pue| Juesep
|elroJswwo)
|]suuey)
PITIN
|suuey) Jes|n
MvV¢ v19 aoscld ¢€L0c/Lo/gL  €L0g/Lo/LL  €L0g/Lo/LL auino isejled ‘alnjonJiselul 0/6¥00/€10¢2/Z2
isejleg isejleg JEENI sajijiin pue peol
peoy uowjeg 19018 pJeuunyiled ajleasonig  Buiisixe 0} SUOOBUUOD
0vZ-2eZ  ©pleIdpY 92-7¢ fenuany yteduoy|o pue ‘Buideospuel
3d ssauisng abueyox3 syoeuleg Awly pue ainsig| ‘Buiyied
juowjag apiejapy 100|4 POOMPIIS) JBWLIO) Je 8)IS Buneisodiooui Jnoke|
solpn)s 1S|  |1oUno) a)is |eusdyul yum Buoje
Remyled Ay iseyeg ida asn |enuapisal pue
SR [VE\v sjoslold pue |euonealdal ‘yyeay
AS[MUAA [9BYDIN Auadolid 11a ‘ssauIsng ‘uoneanpa

‘Ayunwiwoo apnjoul o}
a)s pjayumolq Bunsixa
J0 Juswdojanapay

jueo|jddy pajepileA| PleA 3jeq [LYNEREN| adA uoieoso] |esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy
ajeq uonesddy| uonesiddy

ajed
€l 1juno)

€10¢/10/1LC 03 €10¢/10/GL-:polidd 8y} 104

AR LA BB
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d JISTIUOITAT]
O 0 SR



Page 21

1dc s2ld
usjjeury
aueT
woyisHypn
9/ ubiseq
yosyiyaly
daleciid
isejled
Jsyenp
|elpayied
IEENIEY
joqe] G2
100|4 1s| dnoig
uinbsjiey

990919
isejjed

djed

UOLLIBIA JUNO
0 sunusf |ned
19/ 6149
isejjed

peoy uingsi
119 s1o8Nyoly
Aesdwiaqg

Ol ¥eld
Buojeuuy

anlQ
uasybeue)
9¢ spmoQ
Jaydoisuyn

M6 0LV
aJlyspJojsH
pleeH

3yied ssauisng
pieyeH
alloeH

9 aloymAiong
Buiyifiang

449¢l1d
isejleg

peoy

EA BN PIV L)
spjouAay S sIN

jusbe
0/0 dljpunj-olg

€10¢/10/¢e

€10¢/10/ec

€10¢/10/¢c

€10¢/10/¢c

€10¢/10/G1

€L0¢/10/vL

€1L0¢/10/11

€10¢/10/01

PlleA 9jeq

g 1o | abed

€10¢/10/S1

€10c/L0/vlL

€10¢/10/L1

€10¢/10/01

paAleoay

“Buljjemp

0} Juswysiginjal

pue uoISua)xa Jeal
Ka10)s oug pasodoid

lInd 1seyjag
aANQ eldwA|O 6€

N4 MNE 719 "uopisod
umoq 09 pue ybiay awes ay)

pleuopung e ysip uoissiwsued)

peoy spieumomap Jaddn Jajawelp wwoo9

Kepp uteopay ‘ou | Aq paoe|dai pue

asnoH jouie) JO doyooy
uQ dMS swoo9e] bunsixg

paAowal 8q 0} ysip
uoissiwsuel} Jayowelp
wwoog "ou | bunsix3
uolIsualxa apis Aalo)s

a|Buls Jo uonoai]

ind 449 ¢i19
isejled
peoy EA EN PIY LL

Iind valcld (1a
1seyeg |eoipaw- Aiobajed asn)

19311S BUOIIA JedI9) 8L | $801jj0 dfduy-0Ig O}

je sasiwalid Jooj} punols)  (gV |eloueul - Alobayed

asn) yueq bBunsixa

woJ} asn jo abueyn

4/€¥00/€10¢/Z2

d4/1¥00/€10¢2/Z2

4/8€00/€10¢/Z

4/2200/€10¢/Z2

adA] uoljeso] |lesodoid| JaquinN 92ud.id)ay
uopjesijddy
)seyjog
GZ : Junoy
€102/10/8C 03 €10¢/10/¢C--polidd 3y} 104 o
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d H,.¢E§>H_m

B8 o SR



Page 22

aos €919
umopenod
8jejs3
[euisnpu|
aobeag

P Uun ain
2INn}o8}1ydly
VdH

vz 119
isejleg
TS

IIH 91-01
(ubiseq)
S90IAISS
Auadoig
uosie) Aieg

vroolld
isejleg

YHoN

peoy Aybeul
9} diysisuped
ubiseq dg

avo 19
Iseyjeg

1984138 Buy 05
2J1e00l1 |
HUNODON
Bwwa9n)

Nre 219
Iseyjeq

Yed
uoydweH 0¢
1I°g SJN\ pue JA

€10¢/10/5¢

€10¢/10/€C

viZ 119
isejleg

TS

IIH 91-0L
(ubiseq)
S90IAISS
Auadoud
9AIINoBX]
BuisnoH puejay)
UJBYMON

€102/10/2¢

€102/10/2cC
jusbe

0/0 a5ud)
ssauisng
a|ABay

jueo|jddy

g 10 z abed

€102/L0/L1L jus

WBSIUBAPY
€102/10/81 lInd
€102/10/8L N4
€102/L0/LL lInd

[LYNEREN| adA}
uonesddy| uonesiddy

ojeq

avo 119
iseyjeq

198418 Buny 05
2l1edod |

Nre 219
isejleg
yied uoydweH 0¢

NH6 L11g
1selleg
sle ybnojsaaiD 91

dve ¢l 19 1sejeg

}984)S pJemoH YoN

6E J81Ud) Sssauisng oAby
1.2 un 0} Jusoelpy

uoieson

GZ : Junod

yJomaulely 9|qeo 991
e uo papuadsns bBuiaq
Buipjing jo apeoey Juoly

0] payl} Jauueq ysaw
pajelopad 1nojod ybiH

“Buljemp
JO Ieal 0] UoIsua)xa
Aa10)s Z jJo uonoalig

‘asn
pajgesip 4o} Buemp
10 Jeal 0} UoISua)xd
Aalo}s-a1buIS

"Bunys| Jo} spun (g Jo
Zd sse|Q) uonnquisip
Jo abelo)s |elysnpul
1y61| ssejo asn

paxiw mau oug apiaoid
0} Buipjing meN

|esodoud

€10¢/10/8C 03 €10¢/10/¢C--polied dy} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

V/6500/€10¢/Z2

4/8500/€10¢/Z2

4/.600/€10¢/Z

4/¥¥00/€102/Z

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 23

g 1o ¢ abed

93,219 asevlgd €L0c/Lo/ec  €L0¢/Lo/SL €102/L0/SL lind 1v6 €19 "sisulejuod buiddiys 4/9900/€10¢/Z
i1sejjeg i1seyjjeg jsejleg Jo uoioadsul ajqeus
TS peoy 9)e)s3 JnogJeH iseyjeg 0} Ayjioey wiopeld
piojpag /-1 SpPJEUMOIMBN peoy uoloadsul Jo uoioalg
abueyoxg Jaddn |ouuey) uewpltoH /L
Aemasne) asnoH 9SNOH [e)seo)
NSY ‘uoIsInig pleuopung
salpadold B/l wooy
Aydinp\ ewwg
Na9 se1d XNy L19  €L0¢/Lo/y¢  €L02/Lo/9L  €L02/L0/9L Iind S3S 114 ‘opede} juol 4/9900/€10¢/Z
umoQ 09 1sejleg 1sejleg 10 Juswaoe|das pue
AmaN J00|4 payL 199418 UIBlUNOS €2 asn 921140 ay} 0} SJooj}
peoy ybeuwly joails WIS pue Yy ‘pig ‘pug
9G upje] AlawoBjuol 2y} Je UoISUBIXd ‘looy}
apisay uebi|iN £€-62 14y pue punoub je
asnoH |le}al 0} UOISUB)IXd UM
AawobBiuopy Buipjing Bunsixa ue jo
@l sbuipjoH JuawWysiqinyal [eulaiu|
aJowelaq
OVl v149 vagcllg €L0¢/Lo/ge  €L0c/Lo/ke €102/L0/Le IInd vagclld jool 4/¥900/€10¢/Z
1sejjeg 1sejleg peoy Jousasols) payoud e 0} jool jey} Jo
peoy  peoy Jouanoio) [e)dsoH euojaIA [ehoy uoISIaAU0D pasodold
SpJEUMOIMBN |lendsoH (Ansnuaq jo jo0yos
Lyv-Ley eLOJIA [ehoy 0} jJusoelpe) wool ape|g
diysisuped  AIQ 1SS UHON
ON4 8yl sojejs isni |
OSH isejjeg
Jswuedsaq
saje)s3

jueo|jddy [LYNEREN| adA} |esodoud

uojesijddy

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

pajepileA| pileA 9jeq uoneso-

ajeq uoneaiddy

ajed
G¢ - uno)

€10¢2/10/8C 0} €102/10/¢C--poliad ay} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

ATVECE HAY BB
n -M__—.H.EE.J._.—H _m
g b St



Page 24

g 10 7 abed

dN¢8/19 €10¢/L0/82 €10zg/Lo/ec  €L0¢2/Lo/ee Iind 04gs 6814 pooy Adoueo d4/1200/€10¢2/Z
euojul4 wuy 09 10 Juswa)elsulal
Auueip 1sejjeg pue sbuijies
p peoy auole|\ Zv Jaquiiy mau pasodoid
eononwybnoT
161 AoszoN
snweas
Aosj 301 dN¢8/19 €10¢/L0/8C €L02/L0o/eC  €L0g/Lo/ee s 04gs 619 ubis doys Vv/6900/€10¢2/Z
snweag eloul4 WaSIUaAPY wiuy 09
Auueln peoy suole|\ Zv
peoy
yonwybno
/61 AoizoN
snweas
rsLoclg dovSllg €1L0¢/L0/8C  €L0¢/Lo/ec  €102/10/€C lind dov G6llg "uoisisAu0d 4/8900/€10¢/Z
AaqgeumoimaN 1sejjeg POOAA MO aoedsjoos pasodoid
POOAA MO isejjeg
oaoe|d Aslieply suapJes suap.es junowled gz
LEL S92IAIBS junownied
[ednjo8yyoly ¢¢ plojmeld
uws pineq efebuy ssin
XNV 119 Ngs6ld €102/L0/S¢  €L0Z/Lo/Le  €102/L0/Le e Ngs 619 Burousy Vv/.900/€102/Z
Isejjed Isejjed wissiueApy jsejleg pue sjjem o} paxiy
19018 peoy auojep peoy auole| g abeubis jueinelsay

AswobBiuoly ¢ suljod uyor

Z1-Z UojsnoH
uojsuyor

jueo|jddy 1 plleA 3jeq [LYNEREN| adA uoieoso] |esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy
uonesddy| uonesiddy

ajed
G¢ - uno)

€10¢/10/8C 03 €10¢/10/¢C--polied dy} 104

AR LA BB
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d JISTIUOITAT]
O 0 SR



Page 25

Mao 919
isejjed

peoy [ilyusaey
ey/y yel
99NBIBIU0DHIN
dd/ 814
isejleg

peoy

1Iydo99g sdN

dd/ 819
isej|eg
peoy
yd9sg SdN

X1G /219
uingsi
peoy
oquinig 09
pajwi ezIN

vre L19
isejleg
anuany
2BWOID p-g
sylomsen)
90O
uonelssusbay
isejleg
swdojanaq
[eloos

J0 Juswypedaq

vre /19
isejjed
anuaAy

2BWOID $-Z
Sylomses)
90O
uonjessuaboay
isejjeg
juswdojans
[e1o0S

1o uswyuedaq

jueo|jddy

€10¢/10/8¢

€102/10/8¢

€10¢/10/8¢

¢lLoc/oL/S1

€10¢2/10/2¢

€10¢/10/ce

PlleA 9jeq

g 10 G abed

ZL0Z/0L/SE eIy U
onleAlasuo)

uyIm

uonjowad

€102/10/22 4
€102/10/22 4

[LYNEREN| adA
uonesddy| uonesiddy
ajeq

1196149
isejled
peoy pisysouer G¢

li1d
sejled
Yled yooighpe /-1

ir1d
isejleg
peoy smeys v6-8.

uoieso

GZ : Junod

sbuipjingino
pajeloosse

pue Buijjamp

Ka10)s Jley e pue suo

Bunsixa jo uonijowsq

‘uooeaq
e pue bunueld yos
‘sBuljies ‘buioepunsal

‘ebejuoly doys spnjoul

0} sjuswanoidwil
wjeal olgnd

Bunyby

pue bunueld yos
‘syjuswiead) Alepunoq
‘Bunyied Buisijeuonel
‘Buioepnsal
‘apesbdn abejuoly
doys apnjoui 0}

awayas jJuswaroidwi

[elusWuoIIAUT

|esodoud

€10¢/10/8C 03 €10¢/10/¢C--polied dy} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

v0ar9.00/€10¢/Z2

4/5200/€10¢/Z

4/€200/€10¢/Z2

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

ATVECE HAY BB
HH-M__—.H.EE.J._.—H _m
g b St



Page 26

dv9 614
Iseyeg
EENIS
Jjuowsie|)
YA Vel i
uwsg

3IN6 8119
poomAjoH
yied ausawaq
9l seyyoly
Ayjesy

d4/ 8149
jsejled

peoy

llYydossg SHN

uouuebunqg
aoqpIy
peoy
Ajleasew |y
¢8 UESIDON
uyor JI\

1sejjog
suapJen
1S9.0||IH €
Jaxoey] pieq

vre /19
isejjed
anuaAy

JBWOI) $-Z
sylomses)
90O
uonjessuabay
isej|eg
juswdojanag
[e1o0S

10 Juswyuedaq

jueo|jddy

g 10 9 abed

€102/10/8¢ €102/L0/¥C  €10¢/L0/ve Iind
€102/10/8¢ €10¢/L0/¥C  €102/L0/ve Iind
€L0¢/L0/8C  €10¢/L0/ec  €10¢/L0/ee ind

pajeplieA plleA 9jed|  paAleday adA)

ajeq uonesddy| uonesiddy

ojeq

MA9 619
iselleg
anuaAy aunue|bg /|

isejled
peoy pisjwoolg ¢¢

Li19gisejeg
$S049 Y00ighpe]
1e ajoJ10 Buluiny sng

uoieson

GZ : Junod

'4/8191/.002
/Z 1enoidde snoinaid

Buimojjo} jesodoud
papuswe Jo uoius}ey
‘(annnoadsoujal) Jeal je
210)s payoelap Asiols

Z bue uinjal Jeal
Aa1038 ¢ yum (ONWH
uou) sjej ‘ou G jo
uoioai3 ‘apeode) Juod)
JO uoiualal Yyum asnoy
1s9nb Jo uonijowsp
aAlpadsoljay

a)eb ueuysepad
pue 82us) MaN

|lem 0} Ylomue pue
Bunueld ‘Bunybi 1984
‘Juswieal) Alepunog
‘Buloepnsal apnjoul

0} sjuswanosduwi
wjeal olignd

|esodoud

€10¢/10/8C 03 €10¢/10/¢C--polied dy} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

4/2800/€10¢/Z

4/1800/€10¢/Z

4/8.00/€10¢/Z2

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 27

dv9 619
Iseyeg
IEEDIS
juowsuie|n
12 spsjyoly
uws

dv9 614
1sejleg
1001
Jjuowsauie|)
LT SPNyoIY
YAws

dv9 619
Iseyeg
EEDIS
juowsale|)
12 spsjyoly
uhwsg

auolA] 0D
uouuebunqg
80gpIy
peoy
Ajleaosew |y
8 Ues|DoN
uyor JI\

uouuebung
20gply

peoy
Ajleosew iy zg
ues|Do|\ uyor

QuoIA] 0D
uouueBbung
s0qpIy
peoy
Ajleasew iy
28 Ues|QoN
uyor J\
jueo|jddy

€10¢/10/8¢

€102/10/8¢

€10¢/10/8¢

€10¢/10/ve

€102/10/vC

€10¢/10/ve

PlleA 9jeq

g8 jo , abed

€L0z/L0/ve ealy u
oneAlasuo)
uyIm

uonjowa(

€102/10/ve Iind

€10¢/L0/¥C ealy u
0ljeAIaSU0D)
uIyIm

uopjijowsg

[LYNEREN| adA
uoneolddy
ajeq

uojesijddy

MA9 6149
Isej|lsg
anuaAy supuelbg 61

MA9 619
jsejleg
anuaAy supue|f3 g1

Ma9 614
sejled
anuany aunue|bg /|

uoieso

G2 :junoy

"apeoe Juol}
10 uonualal yIm siej)
"0U g Jo uopijowsq

"Jeal je a10}s
payoelap Aai0}s g
pue uinjal Jeas Aaio}s
€ ynm (OINH uou)
S]e|} ‘ou G JO Uoio8Id
pue apeoe} Juouy

40 uonualal YIMm sjejs
"ou g Jo uonijowaq
‘apeoe}

Juol4 JO uonuB}aI

yum asnoyisanb

0 uonljowsp
aAoadsoujay

|esodoud

€10¢/10/8C 03 €10¢/10/¢C--polied dy} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

v0a/s800/€10¢/Z2

4/¥800/€10¢/Z

v0a/e800/€L0¢/Z2

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 28

g 10 g abed

vre .19 NNL 219 €10¢/L0/8C €10¢/L0/s¢  €10¢/L0/SC jussuo) NNL 219 "80epns uoposfoid 0471/2.800/€10¢/Z
isej|eg isej|eg Buipiing isejled mau pue Bui|ied
anuaAy peoy palsi peoy AlsISAlUN MU ‘sajge} Juswiadxa
JBWOID G Ajisianiun sndwe) pue swinpod Buiyoes
sylomses) ay| Buipjing ule\ Als1aalun susanp a|geAow ‘agolpiem
p17 Buluue|d ulwpy G |anen aneay] ainjoa7 snajowg Buiyoes) mau
uaydajsunoly uswpedaq 10 uoisinold Buipnjoul
Buiwas|4 saje)s3 aneay] ainyoaT
1sejleg snajowg Jo Jouajul
Ajsianiun 10 Juawysiginyey

s,susand

jueo|jddy 1 plleA 3jeq [LYNEREN| adA uoieoso] |esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy
uonesddy| uonesiddy

ajed
G¢ - uno)

€10¢/10/8C 03 €10¢/10/¢C--polied dy} 104

SPVALKE HLATRI BN
plleA pawaap suoljeosljddy Buiuue|d JESUTUOTTATL
BP0 URLLedan



N Page 29 Agenda Item 6

Environment

PR Appeal Dates Notified
Date From: 09/01/2013 00:00:00 and Date To: 29/01/2013 00:00:00

COUNCIL Belfast
ITEM NO 1
Planning Ref: Z/2012/0094/F PAC Ref: 2012/A0220
APPLICANT LCP LTD
LOCATION 97-101 Joy Street
Town Parks
Belfast
BT2 8LG
PROPOSAL Retention of temporary car park
PROCEDURE Written Reps With Site Visit

DATE DUE TO PAC 08/02/2013
DATE OF HEARING

DATE OF SITE VISIT 12/03/2013

ITEM NO 2
Planning Ref: Z/2012/0403/A PAC Ref: 2012/A0242
APPLICANT Cbs Outdoor Ltd
LOCATION 70 Metres West Of Conn's Water River
Sydenham-By-Pass
BT3 9JH
PROPOSAL Lightbox Advertising Hoarding
PROCEDURE Written Reps With Site Visit
DATE DUE TO PAC 19/02/2013

DATE OF HEARING
DATE OF SITE VISIT 10/04/2013

Page 1 of 1



Page 30

This page is intentionally left blank



N Page 31 Agenda Item 7
% hwm}mmm Appeal Decisions Notified

Date From: 09/01/2013 00:00:00 and Date To: 29/01/2013 00:00:00

COUNCIL Belfast
ITEM NO 1
Planning Ref: Z/2010/1243/F PAC Ref: 2012/A0125
RESULT OF APPEAL Appeal Upheld Appeal Decision Date 14/01/2013
APPLICANT Natalija Lazarevic
LOCATION 149 Sandy Row-Blythe Street
Belfast
RT12
PROPOSAL Proposed temporary open air car wash and store

Page 1 of 1



Page 32

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 8

Page 33

1de€lld

isejleg

JU82s8ID

uaileAa nya zz

BUIUQ sue|ld 8|qepioyy
Vi 119

isejjag

193418 [IIH 91-01
(ubisaQ) saoiniag
Apadoid IHIN

adl 0loo

Aingpng

aueT }9al] Jnulep L€
Keueig

8yl QL7 elemueld

34¢€ /219

isejleg

LTS

apisAuung anuaAy
yiedAeH 9 s1081yoly
Jnowo paqoy

6 Jo | abed
dde€L1g
Iseyjeg
sybiay [Iyule4 dde €119
g 9snoyyoT 1sejjog ‘(awayodg papuawy) Buljemp
aukep €10Z/1L0/7) sjybleH [lyule4 ¢ jo Jeal 0} uoisus)xe Aaio)s 8|bulg 4/9901/2102/Z
JHIN © Iseyjeq "8sn pajgesip 4o} Buljjemp
/o Aeunp uyor €102/10/t) Joaug B|IMliBlN L O Jeal 0} uoisus)xa Aalo)s-a|bulg 4/2501/2102/Z
MV8 ZN
uopuo]
Aslyoui 1seg
peoy vgs 119
ubiH 65-11 Isejjeg
.17 uelnelsay aoe|d ||lebauoq
spleuodon €10Z/L0/7) L7 jueinejsay spleuogoi ubis Bunosfoid ou | V/£¥01/2102/Z
INL 19
Iseyjog
peoy poomAjoy
B peoy
SPJEUMOIMON INL 19 Buuspe| 1| yoeq
Z 8 ¥SY-0SY Iseyjeg Bunosloid psjunow |lepn “Buuiens)
SJI0}10110S 0D peoy poomA|oH g pue | Yoeq yym saxoq abeubis
puy oe|g ploy €10Z/10/0) peoy SpIeuMOIMaN +S-0GY Bunosloid pue psjunowjiepn V/06.0/2102/Z
panssj| JaquinN
juesijddy uois|129( ajeq uol}eso] |esodoud ERITETETE)|
aoisej|og
€L0c/L0/62 ol €102/L0/60 -wo.i4 panss| uoisioag
anssj| suolisigsag suonesijddy buiuue auljweal
Panss| suoistosq suoneoliddy Buluueld PIUNWEINS oy

o o siutipcag



Page 34

6 Jo g abed

Larsiig
¥45619 Isejled
Isejleg peoy lLarsiig
peoy ybeaisjise) aumopsue / }sejleg ‘Buljjemp Jo Jeal pue
06 SIOHYDIY dMA @AW SIA B JN €10Z/10/7) peoy sumopsueT / pIs 0} uoisus)xa Aalo)s o|buIg 4/5221/2102/Z
av/. 614
|epdsoH
SOy sid K40 1sejjeg avo 119
jseyleg 100|4 v wiuy AJuno)
peoy abpuquaqly  DHIsSnIL ishil 1sej|ag sJasn ajed Joj aoeds
261 syeNyay ale) |elnos pue peoy uljwnid |G-, Buneas euxa apinoid 0} ajed
se|bnoq xoelg |leH uiesH iseyeg €102/10/7) [E}dSOH Jajely  JO Juoyy 0} uoisus)xa Asio)s 8|buls 4/L021/2102/Z
NAO €LIM
340 869 abpughsp
UoHppaY puepjooig ¥19¢zi1d ‘uBis aoinles
JOOJ\| SUOO }se] sybioH }sejleg ‘ON | ‘@1eb aouenua ‘oN |
peoy uosesaxQ oyl z pPHl peoy Jayonog z9 ‘ublis [euonjoalip "ON | ‘Wa10} 'ON
61 Py sisieoads ubis  (3N) sI0l0 ery €10Z/1L0/7) IsInY salieyQ ey | ‘subls elose} ‘ON  JO uoyoaIg V/90L1/2102/Z
Adl 219
isejjag ‘uinjal >®._Ogm
1981418 AjIsianiun /19 ¢ Buipnjoul sje)} -oug Jo uonodaIa
Gz paywi ubisag 1sejlag pue apeoe} Juolj JO uonuslal
+ 8IN}08JIYOIY [BJO L ueBIIN N SIN €102/10/71 anuaAy Ausieaun 9 UM OWH Bunsixe jo uonjowag 4/S0L1/2102/Z

JaquinN

panssj
juesijddy uois199( ajeq

uoneoso] CRNETETEN]

€102/10/62 oL €10¢2/10/60 -wo.i4 panss] uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
U—H-M-EE..E}:M._
B8 0 S



Page 35

6 Jo ¢ abed

9aoolld
isej|eg
Aybeury 9aoollg
yinos 1sejjeg uoisuaixa Aalojs a|buls apis
peoy Aybeui Aybeui4 /ieal pue uoISISAU0D d2eds)ool

8¥l UNSIUON O €L02/10/S1 uinos peoy Aybeul gy Joj Jeal 0} JswIop splAoid d/1eghieLoe/iz
199619 OA8 219
isejleg youlyeuAjeg
peoy peoy M4S 619 ‘uoisuaxa Jeal Aai0)s a|buis
BUO[BI\| 09 SI08NYDIY Jebssoi) €61 1sejleg pue sloop yoiod ‘|lem uspleb
98|\ uewsjoN [Pqdwe) v €102/10/S1 peoy uew.eys ¢ ‘9snoy JO Juol} 0} SSSIJE S|IIYS/ /681 1/2102/Z2
Navy 119
Isejleg
NI
ns.slg Ke Ly-2¢ ‘swisyds
1sejeg 9SnoH papusawy (jejo} ul sbuijjemp oug)
peoy ENNEENEE,] av.zilg $S9SNOY pPayoe}ap-Ias ‘oug pue
ua9|SI 6 payWIT pajwi] dnolo i1sejleg 90B1J9} JO pUS OU| Jo Buisisuod
108)Yoly uo)sjoy AleH SaWoH a9yeQ €102/10/S1L peoy pleybuuds €ei-1¢l juswdojanap [enuaplsay dIevLLIL1L02/Z
av. 61d
isejleg
[endsoH Ayo
SOv Gld 100|4 V¥ avo vild
1seyjeg salapenbpesH wuuy ‘0D
peoy abpuquaq)y snil isnig i1sejleg slasn a)ed 10} aoeds
2G| S108)ydly  ale) [eIA0S pue peoy ulwniy |G-/ Buijeas eJjxa apinoid 0} ajed
se|bnoq >oelg |leH UileosH isejjeg €L02/L0/71L [E}dSOH Jo)e|y  JO Juolj O} UoISud)Xd Aai0)s 8|BUIS  091/¥SZ1/2L02/Z

panss|

JaquinN

juesijddy

uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso]

92Ud19}9Yy

€102/10/62 oL €10¢2/10/60 -wo.i4 panss] uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
U—H-M-EE..E}:M._
B8 0 S



Page 36

6 Jo { abed

‘Buljjemp
¥10 919 192 v14 0} UOISUB}X® Jeal pue apis
jseyeg 1sejlag JHO 919 A810]S OM] puB UOISUS)XD Jeal
peoy enesoy apeled yjnos }sejleg Aa101s 9|buls ‘uoisuaxa yoiod
6/ ubise( |lews ueug 6 SPEeM A €102/10/81 Yied usxoeigyoouy gi juoyy Aal0)s 8|buls Jo uonosig 4/5221/2102/Z
MS¥ 19
Iseyjeg
93z v¢19 peoy ‘Bunsixe yoyew
AmeN abpuLgsieag 0] s9|1} Buyoou pue syybijpoos
pieA Aeqay 8s0|0 MSY 619 ‘uoie|nsul mau Buipnjoul
9snoH lleH As|pa | }sejleg Joou 0} sabuey) ‘a1eb pue
S, 0SB\ 9y 108)yoay qn|D sHIo pue peoy abpugsieag 8ou8} Mau Jo uonodals Buipnjoul
py10Q pue uebeq,0 Ir  shog |leH As|pa €102/10/91 8s0|) ||eH Asjpa | snquiw 4oy soeds Bupied meN 4/9€11/2102/Z
SHg 819 S99614
#npAued Jseyjeg 996 914
peocy smzo._onw___I SM3|A\ ]00SY | lsej|eg m:___®>>b >®k_oyw
6y ublseqsd  I1eqdwe) si|iAud €102/10/91 jusosai) pleysbuelQ g1 a|Burs juswoeoe|das pasodoid 4/8001/2102/Z
XdG 614
Jseyjeg
93/ z149 auen XdG 6149
jsejleg abioymeN egl 1sejleqg sjoued Buippe|o
19818 plojpag /-1 abioymaN 194V aue] abloymaN a)isodwo9 g awely |eyow
abueyoxg youeug sajejsy 194V yum ainoniys adAy esnoysse|b
Aemesne) ad INd4d lleH piaeq €10Z/10/S) Kioyensssuo) g Aiojoesu [euselxa Buisixe Jo Juswasoe|doy 4/62€1/2102/Z
VYv9 614
a3sg zlg Jseyjeg
isejjeg peoy
19048 payly Lg uingsi zg-8¢ 919 (Buisnoy [eoos) Buljemp o3 8sn
100}} uoieIdoSSY 1sejjog Jo abueyd pue buipjing Bunsixa 0}
puz s}9)ydIY NI BuinsoH wieH €10Z/1L0/S) peoy sApe1 AN LOL UOISUS)X® PUE ‘O JusWYSIqINioY 4/00€1/2102/Z

panss|

JaquinN

juesijddy

uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso]

92Ud19}9Yy

€102/10/62 oL €10¢2/10/60 -wo.i4 panss] uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
”—n-v.._EE..E}:m_
B8 0 S



Page 37

6 J0 G abed

ore gL14 GL19
poomA|oH isejled
AL hmmwcc_v_ ucmmm 0/0 19811S YIOA
Mled ad1JO suoljined P17 mc_w_t®>ﬁ< pue Mulj}SapA JO Jaulod sy} wod)
¥ Buluue|d oibejens oAelg £102/10/22 wo|-xoidde yied 1ed gya oy v ubis xoqyybij ouy V/1L201/2102/Z
M3Z 619
N8 LL1d iseyjeg
iseyjeq peoy
1S uingsI Ly NV.zZilg
led umolsuosiapuy P17 uosoig lsejjeg .m:___®>>v
G ueysays uyor Ajpuuoq €10Z/10/12 18841S 18|0IA G 10 Jeal 0] uoisusixe Asl0is-oM | 4/2611/2102/Z
aNl €AD
Hg6 LLNL Anusno)
ybnoloquepiH  Aep\ weaqung g H79 zl19 iseyeg
peoy abpuquo] G| asnoH Asjuld peoy Jayonog
9snoH 9jAleD paywi 971d Auedwon alua) |eioweg
aoueusjule|\ oze|g Jojo Joebnad €102/10/12 joebned ubis doys V/S20L/2102/Z
vre 219
Iseyjeq
Nas 914 yied sseuisng ags Li1g
lsejjag S)Iomseo) lsejjeg
PEOY [|[IlyUBABRY G ONUBAY dewol) lsej|eg
Aenp sianod Auedwo) -2 peoy us|9
yueboH |ned 8yl  ulqgoq usydalg €102/10/12 sdoys eysuein suwn|od Jybi| uo buny sisuueq V/0850/2102/Z
vea0 0119
iseyjeg
peoy uingsi ¥re 2119 Buijiemp
Jaddn z6 1sejjeg [oA8] Jids Aa10)s jjey e pue om}
uie yielen €10z/10/L2 aueT Aunwung egg pano.idde Apealje 0} suonels)y 4/€5L1/L102/Z

JaquinN

uoneoso] CRNETETEN]

panssj
juesijddy uois199( ajeq

€102/10/62 oL €10¢2/10/60 -wo.i4 panss] uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
U—H-M-EE..E}:M._
B8 0 S



Page 38

XH6 8119

poomA|oH

peoy aioys v¢

9SNoH

yseQ noos sspeyd JN

790919

1sejjeg

peoy [Iyusaey 029
PI| S108)IYOIY LIDO
ors 119

1sejjeg

Ao ong

isejleg

peoy uingsi Jaddn
anuany

peyxIeT | suQgduO

vNno gg19

a1seomaN

HNOoY uegjoyiey ¢l
S1O31IHOYY LI'NV1d
vdl Lvld

wiuy

3led eJenoN gL
ainyos)yoly ubisaq big

44z v1g
1sejjeg

Sed [1yjoeD
0} UosulyoINy
aunsuyo

jusbe
0/0 pajiuwi
saluadold
UBAEII00D

jusbe oo p1]
syjuswdojanag
dnouig) uoyjueg

ZN8 9149
isejjeg
199.}S UoleqQ

€€ pJojyseg
punwesoy S|\

2INj08)IYdIyY
ubiseq big
0/9 se|bnoq vy

juesijddy

€10¢/10/€C

€10¢/10/€C

€10¢/10/€C

€10¢/10/2¢

€10¢/10/¢c

panssj|
uoisioaq ajeq

6 10 9 abed

d44¢ v19
isej|eg
Jed [|lylo4eD 01

A3e 219
wuy 09

Iseyjeq

198141S apisAuung 9/
IleH ebpugsbury

1466149

isejleg

AybeuooewA|eg

peoy ybesispsed 0zz-091

ZN8 919
1sejjog
19211 U0IBJO €€

Adc v149
isej|leg
sled POOMION 8

uoneoso]

eale

BuiAll pue uayoyy 0} UOISUSIXS
Jeal Aaloys 9|buls Jo uonoale
pue abeieb Bunsixs Jo |eAoway

san|ioey Buideospue| pajeldosse
UM Sjiun woolpaq ¢ uosiad g
oug pue woolpaq g uosiad ¢ oug
Jo Buisudwos sjun [enuapisal
0UG JO UONONIISU0D pue

sbuipjing Bunsixs jo uoniowaqg

"910]SPO0} PAJUSSUOD B

10} 4/2690/8002/Z 40 (1Al Buoje
Buiousy Areiodway) {7 uonIpPUOD
aAowWal 0} JapiQ Buluueld

8y} Jo gz 9|o1e Japun uoneslddy

Buljjomp jo Jeal 0} usyoyy Aai0}s
9]buis Bunsixa anoge uoISudIxa
woolpaq As10}s g Jo uonoai]
(epis

0} abeseb |eibajul Aa10)s a|buIs
upm) Buljlemp Bunsixe jo epis
pue JeaJ 0} UOISUBIXd Aal0}s OM |

|esodoud

d4/0€01/210¢/Z2

d4/.¥80/¢10¢/Z

4/89€0/¢10¢/Z2

4/86¢1/210¢/Z

d1/65¢1/2102/Z2
JaquinN

92Ud19}9Yy

€102/10/6¢C

101 £10Z/L0/60 :WOJ4 panssj uoisioaq

panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
”—n-v.._EE..E}:m_
B8 0 S



Page 39

6 J0 / obed

vo 619 1966119
jsejleg isejjled ‘(sueid papuswy)
peoy peoy wuuy aoeds BUuIAl| pue 8A0Qe SWooIpaq
uIngsiT 981 S}0dNYIY /G @ueIydo0) 1sejjog ‘abe.eb buipinoid Bulamp jo
aIn|Qo|\ As|peig SIN R JN €10¢2/10/¥C peoy wiuy ¢/.9 Jeal/apis 0} uoisusixa Ae10}s-om | 4/0660/2102/Z
a3g <ld
jsejleg H90 9149
Jled isejjled
uolsIpiIy g Buluueld 9A0ID H9091d
9 uBisa( [BJNOSNYDIY usp3 Moouy| G 1sejleg W00J JaMOYS/Wo0Ipaq
Apauuay| ue| asouadsg | SIN €102/10/€2 BA0IS) UBp Yoouy G 10} uoisua)xe Jeal Asl0)s a|buIg 4/£2€1/2102/Z
isejjed
IEEIIS |ooydos
Nav 119 ey Ly-1¢ Asewid JeAry yuo4 o} Jusoelpe
1sejleg 9SNOH [[84I0|\ pue Juadsal) uospleuoq
peoy [lyoeeg alse dnoig apeled (4/2¥¥1/11L02/Z 48pUN panoidde)
9SNoH [Iyoeeg SHN S8WoH 88pjeQ €10¢/10/eC MBSIAUIBIUNOIA JO }SOM SpueT] sBuiemp "ou g o} Juswpuswy 4/08¢21/2102/Z
*SMOPUIM
0} sjun paze|6 a|jgnop Jo Buize|b
A1epuodas jo asn Ag uonje|nsul
punos aAoidwi 0} SMopuIm
496 119 [oA8] ybly paze|b o|buls jo
ngl 219 1sejjeg uswaoidw] "We)sAs uone[iuaA
1sejjeg UYHoN Bunsixa 0} uonelsye pue
ssed |lefouog asenbg jjebauoq aog 119 S9SEDY00( [BUOIIPPE JO UOISIACIH
99 UOIEIDOSSY / Aeign 1sejjeg "WI001 S,JOUIBA0L) abie| auo
BuisnoH ypesH lleH usuiq €10¢/10/eC YuoN esenbg jlebeuoq /1 wuoy 0} ||lem uoninied Jo [lerowey  OgT/v20L/21L02/Z

JaquinN
Jesodoid CRNETETEN]

uoneoso]

panssj
juesijddy uois199( ajeq

€102/10/62 oL €10¢2/10/60 -wo.i4 panss] uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
U—H-M-EE..E}:M._
B8 0 S



Page 40

6 Jo g abed

90./119 OHG Gl1d
isejjeg isejleg OHG Sl1d
Jus9sal) puejobus|  ed sukow|oo) isejjeg Buijjomp
L1 uebiol r se1ed 8l SsuIlo d €102/10/5¢ Yied sukow|oo) g| 40 Jeal 0} uoisua)xa As10is om| d4/0¢ciizLoe/iz
M8 Lil1d
990919 isejleg
1sejleg ueuaalo M8 LL1g ‘wool
}led UoLIB 68 AemuoDo isejjeg JOMOUYS O} UOISUBIXS Jeal J00j}
JUNOW\ Ot SuUBuSf [ned uieqezi|3 sin €102/10/S¢ ueusal9) 6¢ punoib Asiojs ojbuls jo uoposig 4//911/2102/Z
riegLig
isejleg
suspieg riesiid
eipuexaly 9z i1sejleg (onejonoyoyd) Ayouyosie
ueky auep suly €L0¢/10/ve suspleg eipuexsly 9¢ Jo} sjaued Je|os o uone|(elsu| d4//9¢L/gLoe/z
4H/Z9¢19 ‘'suoneas|s
isejjeg 9pIS Ul SMOPUIM JOO}} 1SJ1}
Ju80s81D 44/ 9¢19 OM] pue uIn}aJ usyoyy Bunsixe
MOApUBA tg i1sejleg Jano joou pasies Bunelodiooul
8j|edlvN HaqlD €1L0¢/10/ve Juaosal) YoApuep g UOISISAUOD 90edSj00y divviiicLoe/z
dHl 219
isejleg 3ve L119
198418 1sejjeg ‘(awdyos papuswly) ubis
Ayssaniun 26 Al papwi peoy s|led4 895-795 Bunosfoid | pue ubis sjod waejo}
[9BUYDINON saybnH jueg UIByuoN €102/10/¥C aluaQ Apsuusy syl | ‘subis elosey g Jo uonosig v/ovLLieLoe/z

panssj| JaquinN
juesjddy uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso] Jesodoid CRNETETEN]

€102/10/62 oL €10¢2/10/60 -wo.i4 panss] uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
PTG E...—-. nm
B8 0 S



Page 41

6 10 6 abed

AdlL 219
isejleg
1981s Aysieaiun jusbe o/ 3Ho 019
Gz py1 ubise@ puowpay isejleg suonelisye
pue 8injo8}1ydly [ejo 1 N pue @ €102/10/8¢ suspieg puoweiq 9t pue uolsudlxs Jeas Aalojs o|buIS d/0Lel/ieLoe/z
V96 919
9d/. 4619 isej|eg ‘woolyieq
1sejleg apeled obu| Vo6 919 9)Ins-us pue Wwoolpaq apiroid
yedasoy 6l uosianed i1sejjeg 0} JeaJ 0} UOISUB}Xa Jawiop
9l ausai9 ybnH SIN ® IN €10¢/10/8¢ apeied obu] 61 UHM UOISIBAUOD 80edsjooy 4//811/2Loe/z
ZN9 G619
isejleg
yed aol v19 A0 9}INSUB/W00Jpag pue ease
uopueys 06 1sejjag Buiuip/uayoyy apiroid 0) Jeas sy
Al1ey ueyyeuor €102/10/8¢C peoy uoisiswied |/ 0} UOISUSIXS JOO. Jel} A810}S OM | 4/0S11/210¢2/Z
aNlL ¢sld
aulela|o) uinjal Jeal Aa10)s om)
peoy UoI}BI0SSY 1sejjeg M3U JO UOoNoNJISu0d pue Buljjomp
abpo zz ubiseq ‘W'D Buisnoy pjo4 €10¢/10/S¢ Joaus xledyouaiq G Bunsixs o Juswysiqinoy d/veeLicioc/z
Sro 119
isejleg
YHoN aJenbg arzellg
VvS9 6149 llebauoq 6-8 isej|eg
isejjeg Jueg WsYLON 18811S puesquINyuoN SG1
peoy auojep uojyybneuuo) anua) saudg uim | "auIyoewW 1Y O} usdelpe Joop
€9 UMOSMIIN pireq uyor €10¢/10/S¢ jueg WBYLON [B}JoW 8INd8s MU JO UOISIACIH d4/8¢clieLoe/z

panssj| JaquinN
juesjddy uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso] Jesodoid CRNETETEN]

€102/10/62 oL €10¢2/10/60 -wo.i4 panss] uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR

U—H-M-EE..E}:M._
o o siutipcag



Page 42

This page is intentionally left blank



— Page 43 Agenda Item 9

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

1
Application Ref  Z/2008/0824/F

Applicant Big Picture Developments Ltd C/O Agent
RPP Architects Ltd
Clarence Gallery RPP Architects Ltd 155-157
Linenhall Street Donegall Pass
Belfast Belfast
BT2 8BG BT7 1DT
Location Site bounded by Little York Street, Great George Street and Nelson Street, Belfast.
Proposal Construction of 238 No. 1bed and 2 bed apartments with 200 No. parking spaces on ground

and first floor levels with elevated landscaped central courtyard.(Amended Plans)

1 The proposal is unacceptable as it is contrary to the Joint Ministerial Statement of 31 January 2005 as the
proposal is considered to be premature in terms of the development plan process as an approval at this stage
would prejudice and undermine a key element of the draft Belfast Metropolitan Area Plan, namely the Belfast
City Centre Character Areas both individually (due to the scale of the proposal and its visual impact) and
cumulatively (through setting a precedent for other sites).

2 The proposal is unacceptable as it is contrary to the Draft Belfast Metropolitan Area Plan in that the site is
subject to a zoning for social housing and the proposal fails to provide an acceptable design, density and mix of
social housing to fulfil the identified social housing need in this area.

3 The proposal is unacceptable as it is contrary to UE1 and Designation CC 018 of the Draft Belfast Metropolitan
Area Plan and Policy QD1 (a) of Planning Policy Statement 7 in that it fails to respect the surrounding context
and is inappropriate to the character and topography of the site in terms of layout, scale, proportions, massing
and appearance of buildings, structures and landscaped and hardsurfaced areas.

4 The proposal is unacceptable as it is contrary to Policy UE6 of the Draft Belfast Metropolitan Area Plan and
Policy QD1 (f) and (i) of Planning Policy Statement 7 in that inappropriate provision is made for car parking
providing an unacceptable inactive frontage to the public streets, which results in a development which fails to
deter crime and promote personal safety.

2
Application Ref  Z/2011/0537/0

Applicant CNJP c/o agent Agent Donnelly O Neill Architects Ltd
Throne
244 Whitewell Road
Belfast
BT36 7EN

Location 804 Shore Road

Greencastle
Proposal Demolition of redundant Police Station and erection of 2 no Business/retail units and 23 no 2

bedroom apartments and parking (Amended scheme).

Page 1 of 6



Page 44

Deparimant of the

Environment

3
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

4
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

5
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

Council Deferred items still under consideration
Area :- Belfast

Z/2011/0902/F

T Reynolds 14 Upper Lisburn Road Agent James McKernan Chartered
Belfast Architect 31 Beechill Road
BT10 OAA Belfast

BT8 7PT
46 Sicilly Park
Belfast
BT10 OAL

Erection of two storey garage with new access from Priory Gardens

Z/2011/1362/F

West Belfast Sports and Social Club
c/o John Hughes

370 Falls Road

Belfast

BT12 6DG

370 Falls Road
Belfast

Co Antrim
BT12 6DG

Alterations and extension to form single storey restaurant, links to existing lounge and existing
kitchen, renovation of existing lounge. (Amended Plans)

Agent
David Smyth 131 Alderley Place
Mallusk
Newtownabbey
BT36 7SJ

Z/2012/0019/F

Afrim Karrabecaj
House
Boucher Crescent

Unit 3 Enterprise Agent

Kevin H Ramsey 14 Cranmore

Boucher Road Gardens
Belfast Belfast
BT12 6HU BT9 6JL

Unit 3 Enterprise House
Boucher Crescent
Boucher Road

Belfast

BT12 6HU

Hand washing of vehicles within a fenced compound comprising a small office, storage building
and partially covered forecourt (retrospective) [Amended Description]

Page 2 of 6



Page 45

Deparimant of the

Environment

e cne

6
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

7
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

8
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

Council Deferred items still under consideration
Area :- Belfast

Z/2012/0165/F

Belfast Education and Library Board
40 Academy Street

Belfast

BT1 2NQ

Forge Integrated Primary School. 40 Carolan Road
Belfast
BT7 3HE

Agent

Alterations to existing car park and installation of a pedestrian gate incorporated into the
boundary fence

Z/2012/0409/F

Limelight Belfast Ltd 1 Bankmore
Square

Belfast

BT2 1DH

17-21 Ormeau Avenue
Town Parks

Belfast

BT2 8HD

Provision of outside area of licensed premises at first floor level with facilities for smokers
(Amended Plans).

Agent
5 Stranmillis Road
Belfast
BT9 5AF

Z/2012/0418/0

Mr S Magee 146 Finaghy Road Agent John McElroy RIBA 72 Osborne
North Drive

Belfast Belfast

BT10 OJE BT9 6LJ

144 and 146 Finaghy Road North

Belfast

BT10 OJE

Site for 24 bed residential care home with associated carparking and landscaping

Page 3 of 6

O'Donnell O'Neill Design Associates



9

Page 46

Deparimant of the

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

Application Ref  Z/2012/0669/0

Applicant Kennedy c/o agent Agent Sutherland Architects Ltd 10
Cleaver Park
Malone Road
Belfast
BT9 5HX

Location Land adjacent to 36 Strandburn Park

Belfast
Proposal Erection of new dwelling

1

10

The proposal is contrary to Policy QD1 of the Planning Policy Statement 7 “Quality Residential Environments” in
that it would if permitted, result in development forward of the building line along Stranburn Drive causing
unacceptable damage to local character and if permitted, would set a precedent for further unacceptable
development on similar corner sites thereby causing further cumulative change to the character of the area.

The proposal is contrary to Policy QD1 of the Planning Policy Statement 7 “Quality Residential Environments” in
that it would if permitted, result in overdevelopment of the site, which is too restricted to permit the erection of a
dwelling of reasonable design and dimensions.

Application Ref  Z/2012/0806/F

Applicant Charles Kyles 85 Cluan Mor Drive Agent Paddy Byrne Architects 108
Belfast Appleton Park
BT12 7UA Belfast
BT11 9JF
Location 114 Springfield Road
Belfast
Proposal Change of use of ground floor to amusement arcade
1

Application Ref  Z/2012/0817/F

Applicant Mr D Rooney 20 Sommerton Close Agent R Stokes 17 Moreland Avenue

Belfast Newtownabbey
BT36 7RQ

Location First floor above 163-165 Oldpark Road

Town Parks
Belfast
BT14 6QP

Proposal Change of use to 1 no apartment

1

The proposal is contrary to Planning Policy Statement 1: ‘General Principles’ in that if approved it would not
provide a suitable living environment as potential residents would be adversely affected by noise, vibrations and
odours from the two hot food bars at ground floor level and the adjacent adjoining public house.

The proposal is contrary to Policy QD 1, Quality in New Residential Development, of Planning Policy Statement
7 (PPS 7) ‘Quality Residential Environments’ in that the applicant has failed to demonstrate that the proposal
will not create conflict with adjacent land uses and no provision has been made for private open space in
accordance with the guidance contained in the Department's Creating Places document.

Page 4 of 6



Page 47

Deparnmant of te
Environment

Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

12
Application Ref  Z/2012/0827/F

Applicant James Hunsdale 162 Barnetts Agent
Road
Belfast
BT5 7BG

Location 162 Barnetts Road
Belfast
BT5 7BG

Proposal Erection of carport to side of house

1 The proposal is contrary to Planning Policy EXT 1 of the Addendum to PPS 7 ‘Residential Extensions and
Alterations’ in that it would harm the established character of the surrounding area and streetscape due to
inappropriate massing and design and as it results in development forward of the building line.

13
Application Ref  Z/2012/0896/A

Applicant Jurys Inn 245 Broad Street Agent 1759 Signs Ltd Unit 5
Birmingham Shibdon Business Park
B12QH Blayhon On Tyne
NE21 5TX
Location Jurys Inn
Great Victoria St
Belfast
BT2 7AP
Proposal Erection of two high level signs, two ground floor buildings signs and upgrade of existing

signage on corner elevation.

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy BH13 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 6: Planning,

Archaeology and the Built Heritage in that the site lies within the Belfast City Centre Conservation Area and the

signage would, if permitted, adversely affect its appearance and character by reason of their inappropriate

location, size, illumination and scale. The signage would set an undesirable precedent for similar signage which

would be to the further detriment to the character of the conservation area.

2 The proposal is contrary to Policy AD1 of Planning Policy Statement 17 "Control of Outdoor Advertisements" in

that the proposed advertisements if permitted, would harm the visual amenity and the character and

appearance of the area by reason of their size, location, illumination and scale. The proposal would also set an

undesirable precedent for further similar signage, resulting in further harm to the character of the area.

14
Application Ref  Z/2012/0917/F

Applicant Arshad Rasool c/o agent Agent Patrick McVarnock 16 Finaghy
Road north
Belfast
BT10 OJA
Location 1-3 Woodbourne Crescent
Suffolk Road
Belfast
BT11 9PH
Proposal Construction of six apartments in three storey development, to include amenity spaces.

(Additional Plans)

Page 5 of 6



Page 48

Deparimant of the

Environment

el

15
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

i Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

Z/2012/1108/F

L Davison c/o Agent Peter J Morgan 17 Glengoland
Crescent
Belfast
BT17 0JG

No 2 Oceanic Avenue

Belfast

BT15 2HS

Change of use and sub division from vacant office unit to a taxi booking office

1 The proposed development would, if permitted, harm the living conditions of adjacent residents by reason of
noise, nuisance and general disturbance.

16
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

Z/2012/1122/F

Briege McAllister 119 Old Coach Agent
Road

Portstewart

BT55 7THW

27 The Boulevard
Wellington Square
Belfast

BT7 3LN

Change of use from dwelling to house in multiple occupancy

Page 6 of 6



Page 49 Agenda Item 10

Deparimant of Ho
Environment
i ADe gtk DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
Council Belfast Date 07/02/2013
ITEM NO D1
APPLIC NO Z/2011/0037/F Full DATE VALID 14/01/2011
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Orchard House Nursing Home 2 AGENT MBArchitecture
Cherryvalley Park Ltd 6 Woodland
BT5 6PL Avenue
Lisburn
BT2
02892583912
LOCATION Orchard House Nursing Home
2 Cherryvalley Park
Belfast
BT5 6PL
PROPOSAL Extensions and alterations to nursing home to increase occupancy from 36 bedrooms
to 52 bedrooms and ancillary accommodation with external car parking and
landscaping. Temporary opening of former access onto road for use during
construction.
REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
7 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

10f4



Departmant of the

Page 50

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

ITEM NO D2

APPLIC NO Z/2011/0242/F Full DATE VALID 01/03/2011

DOE OPINION APPROVAL

APPLICANT Antrim County Land Building And AGENT Rush And Co

Investment Company Limited 7 Upper

Malone Road
Belfast

LOCATION 399-403 Ormeau Road
Belfast
BT7 3GP
PROPOSAL Erection of 3 storey building with ground floor retail and first and second floor offices
to include demolition. (amended description)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
6 0 2 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
29 32 0 0
ITEM NO D3
APPLIC NO Z/2011/0851/F Full DATE VALID 01/09/2011
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Mr Patrick McTaggart AGENT Mr George
Browne 2 St
Patrick's Street
Draperstown
Magherafelt
BT45 7AL
028 7962 8505
LOCATION 17 The Boulevard
Belfast
BT7 3LN
PROPOSAL Change of use from dwelling to House of Multiple Occupancy (HMO)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

1 0

20of 4



Departmant of the

Page 51

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO D4
APPLIC NO Z/2011/1191/F Full DATE VALID 07/10/2011
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Sylvia Martin 430 Falls Road AGENT
Belfast
BT12 6EW
NA
LOCATION 430 Falls Road
Belfast
BT12 6EW
PROPOSAL Change of use of ground floor from a drop- in centre to a coffee shop
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
2 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
ITEM NO D5
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0465/F Full DATE VALID 23/04/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Silverwood Property AGENT Alan Patterson
Developments Ltd c/o agent Design 112
Craigdarragh
Road
Helen's Bay
BT19 1UB
028 91852582
LOCATION 64 Bawnmore Road
Belfast
BT9 6LD
PROPOSAL Development of 2 no, dwellings with new access and entrance details and all
additional siteworks. (Amended plans)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
33 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

3 of 4



Page 52

Deparmans of the

Environment

R e DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991

APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

ITEM NO D6
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0833/A Advertiseme DATE VALID 16/07/2012
DOE OPINION CONSENT
APPLICANT The Mac 10 Exchange Street AGENT
West
Belfast
BT1 2NJ
NA
LOCATION 10 Exchange Street West
Belfast
BT1 2NJ
PROPOSAL Temporary 'banner' type advertisement for promotional purposes. Securely fixed to
wall
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

4 of 4



PPPPPP Agenda ltem 11

Schedule

of
Applications



Page 54

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 55

Belfast Council

Applications for Planning Permission

and

Applications deferred from previous meetings

07/02/2013



Deparimant of Ho

Page 56

Environment

Council Belfast

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

Date 07/02/2013

ITEM NO 1
APPLIC NO Z/2008/0112/F Full DATE VALID 09/01/2008
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Design 2 Architects AGENT LIKE Architects 34
Bedford Street
Belfast
BT2 7FF
028 90 428 878
LOCATION 448 Shore Road, Low-Wood, Belfast BT15 4HD
PROPOSAL Construction of mixed use development comprising of ground floor retail unit and 9no
apartments.
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
ITEM NO 2
APPLIC NO Z/2008/0728/F Full DATE VALID 21/03/2008
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Sarcon 3 C/o RPP Architects AGENT RPP Architects
LTD Ltd 155-157
Clarence Gallery Donegall Pass
Linenhall Street Belfast
Belfast BT7 1DT
BT2 8BG
028 9024 5777
LOCATION Knocknagoney Dale, BT4
PROPOSAL Construction of 165 apartments, with covered parking and hard and soft landscaped
amenity provision
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

3 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

10of15



Page 57

Deparimant of Ho
Environment
i ADe gtk DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 3
APPLIC NO Z/2010/1297/F Full DATE VALID 20/09/2010
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Hagan Homes LTD c/o Agent AGENT Footprint
Architectural
Design 181
Templepatrick
Road
Ballyclare
BT390RA
02893342234
LOCATION Lands to rear (east) of 50-80 Annadale Crescent access from Annadale Green BT7
3LT Belfast
PROPOSAL Residential development comprising 8 no apartments with associated site works.
(revised proposal)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
38 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
ITEM NO 4
APPLIC NO Z/2011/0712/F Full DATE VALID 03/06/2011
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT NMC Lands Acquisition LTD AGENT TSA Planning 29
Linenhall Street
Belfast
BT2 8AB
028 9043 4333
LOCATION Lands to the rear of 34-66 Onslow Parade
PROPOSAL Erection of 14 no. social housing units with access from Mount Merrion Avenue,
landscaping and all associated works. (Amended Scheme)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

20 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

2 of 15



Page 58

Departmant of the

Environment
e e g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 5
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0235/F Full DATE VALID 29/02/2012
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT Robert Thompson 52 AGENT Consarc Design
Edentrillick Hill Group The Gas
Hillsborough Office
BT26 6PQ 4 Cromac Quay
Belfast
BT7 2JD
028 9082 8400
LOCATION Site adjacent to 117 and 119 Stockman's Lane
Belfast
BT9 7JE
PROPOSAL Car sales business with workshop for associated car valet and repair including
forecourt parking (additional information).
REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
10 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
1 The proposed development would, if permitted, harm the character and appearance of the

immediate area and the living conditions of the residents of dwellings located at 117 and 119
Stockmans Lane by reason of overshadowing, overlooking, noise, nuisance and general
disturbance.

2 The Department has insufficient information to fully assess the risk of flooding to the site and the
impact of the proposed development on flooding elsewhere.

30of15



Page 59

Departmant of the

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 6
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0288/F Full DATE VALID 14/03/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Huxley Group 54 Belmont Road AGENT Dimensions
Belfast Chartered
BT4 2AN Architects 1
Montgomery
House
478 Castlereagh
Road
Belfast
BT5 6BQ
0289075965
LOCATION 40 - 50 Park Avenue Belfast BT4 1JJ
PROPOSAL Residential development of 19no units (13no dwellings and 6no apartments) plus
associated site works.
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

4 of 15



Departmant of the

Page 60

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 7
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0375/F Full DATE VALID 03/04/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Santon Group Developments AGENT ONE20NE 1
Limited c/o agent Larkfield Avenue
Upper Lisburn
Road
Belfast
BT10 OLY
Belfast
BT15JG
02890 268420
LOCATION 160-220 Castlereagh Road
BT5 5FT
PROPOSAL Modifications to superstore consented under Z/2008/0692/F comprising of alterations
to service yard layout,addition of customer toilet area, alterations to elevations and
reconfiguration of internal access road and car park layout including landscaping and
associated development works to facillitate works along the Loop River.
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

50f15



Page 61

Departmant of the

Environment
oD B DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 8
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0426/F Full DATE VALID 12/04/2012
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT The McGinnis Group AGENT Michael Burroughs
Associates 33
Shore Road
Holywood
BT18 9HX
LOCATION Wellington Square
Annadale Embankment
Belfast
BT7 3LN
PROPOSAL Amendment of condition 3 of Z/2006/1623/F by removing reference to drawing No. AL
(02)001 Rev.A (revised parking layout at the Boulevard)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
12 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

1 The application is contrary tp PPS3 (Access, Movement and Parking) AMP7 (car Parking and
Servicing Arrangments) in that the removal of the condition will leave a shortfall in parking
provision, as detailed in the Departments published guidance, that will prejudice road safety, and
significantly inconvenience the flow of traffic in Wellington Square.

6 of 15



Page 62

Deparimant of Ho
Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 9
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0906/F Full DATE VALID 31/07/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Andor Technology c/o agent AGENT Paul Monaghan
Chartered
Architects 53
Malone Road
Belfast
BT9 6RY
90380880
LOCATION Lands approximately 70m north of Andor Technology (7 Springvale Business Park
Millenium Way
Belfast BT12 7AL)
PROPOSAL Provision of 150no space car park (inc 6no disabled spaces) with 2.4m high mesh
security fencing at boundary and raised ground levels throughout the site.
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
ITEM NO 10
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0967/F Full DATE VALID 17/08/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Fold Housing Association Fold AGENT McAdam Design
House 1c Montgomery
3 Redburn Square House
Holywood 478 Castlereagh
BT18 9HZ Road
Belfast
BT5 6QB
028 9040 2000
LOCATION Land adjacent to Finnis drive
Taughmonagh
PROPOSAL Erection of 15n0 new general needs houses (10no 3bedroom/5 person houses and
5no 3person/2bedroom houses - all 2 storey)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 1 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

7 of 15



Departmant of the

Page 63

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 11
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0971/F Full DATE VALID 20/08/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Ulidia Housing Association C/O AGENT TSA Planning 29
Agent Linenhall Street
Belfast
BT2 8AB
02890 434333
LOCATION 53-57 Botanic Avenue
Belfast
BT7 1JL
PROPOSAL Demolition of existing buildings and erection of 12No social apartments (9No 3p/2 bed
and 3No 2p/1 bed units)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
ITEM NO 12
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0981/F Full DATE VALID 22/08/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Fold Housing Association Fold AGENT McAdam Design
House 1¢c Montgomery
3 Redburn House House
Holywood 478 Castlereagh
BT18 9HZ Road
Belfast
BT5 6QB
028 90 402000
LOCATION Site of old PSNI Police Station
Torrens Avenue
Belfast.
PROPOSAL Erection of 15n0 new general needs houses (10no. 5person/3bed, 1no 5person/3bed
wheelchair house and 4 no. 3person/2bed) (Amended Scheme)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

1 1

0

0

Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures

0 0

8 of 15

0 0



Page 64

Deparimant of Ho
Environment
i ADe gtk DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 13
APPLIC NO Z/2012/1016/F Full DATE VALID 05/09/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT John Comerford Main Street AGENT
Mountrath
Co Laois
NA
LOCATION 32 Brookvale Avenue
Towns Park
Belfast
BT14 6BW
PROPOSAL Change of use to house in multiple occupation (Retrospective) (Amended
Description).
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
12 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
ITEM NO 14
APPLIC NO Z/2012/1142/F Full DATE VALID 04/10/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Mr Stephen Donnelly AGENT Robert Gilmour
Architects 86
Stranmillis Road
Belfast
BT9 5AD
077 9559 5434
LOCATION 391 Ormeau Road
Belfast
BT7 3GP
PROPOSAL Change of use from Class A1 to restaurant with hot food take away
REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

9 of 15



Page 65

Deparimant of Ho
Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

ITEM NO 15

APPLIC NO Z/2012/1155/F Full DATE VALID 11/10/2012

DOE OPINION APPROVAL

APPLICANT Donnelly Dickson Ltd c/o agent AGENT Ivory Architects 66
Rawbrae Road
Whitehead
BT38 9SZ
02893353725

LOCATION 17 Union Street

Belfast
PROPOSAL Extension of 2nd floor apartment into roofspace (retrospective application)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

ITEM NO 16

APPLIC NO Z/2012/1215/F Full DATE VALID 29/10/2012

DOE OPINION APPROVAL

APPLICANT William Ward c/o agent AGENT Ivory Architects 66
Rawbrae Road
Whitehead
BT38 9SZ
02893353725

LOCATION 2A Beechfield Street

Belfast
PROPOSAL Change of use from ground floor beauty salon to ground floor off licence
REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

10 of 15



Page 66

Departmant of the

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

ITEM NO 17
APPLIC NO Z/2012/1248/F Full DATE VALID 06/11/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT G Magee 12 Waterloo Park AGENT

North

Belfast

BT15 5SHW

NA

LOCATION 12 Waterloo Park North

Belfast

BT15 5SHW
PROPOSAL Conversion from bungalow to 2 storey dwelling to include extension to rear.

Demolition of existing garage and construction of replacement garage. Widening of
vehicular access.

REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

11 of 15



Page 67

Departmant of the

Environment
waivcciDes K DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 18
APPLIC NO Z/2012/1255/F Full DATE VALID 07/11/2012
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT Gerry McNamee 21 Saintfield AGENT Kennedy Design
Road Chartered
Castlereagh Surveyors 65
BT8 6AF Rocks Chapel
Road
Crossgar
BT30 9HN
028 4483 0759
LOCATION 48 Ethel Street
Belfast
BT9 7FW
PROPOSAL Change of use from dwelling to HMO
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy HMO 1 of the HMO Subject Plan for Belfast City Council Area
2015 in that it would if permitted exceed the 30% limit for HMO’s within the Meadowbank HMO
policy area (Designation HMO 2/15).

12 of 15



Page 68

Departmant of the

Environment
i ADe gtk DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 19
APPLIC NO Z/2012/1291/F Full DATE VALID 12/11/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Taughmonagh Community Forum AGENT R E Quinn
Ltd 1C Finwood Park Architects Limited
Taughmonagh 14 Princess Street
Belfast Dromore
BT9 6QR BT25 1AY
9269 8424
LOCATION Adjacent to and west of 27a Finwood Park
and south of the social club at Taughmonagh
Belfast
BT9 6QR
PROPOSAL

Erection of 2 storey extension to side of existing day nursery. Extending existing day

nursery and new 2 storey Health & Fitness Centre, associated parking and formation
of new access to public road.

REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

13 of 15



Page 69

Departmant of the

Environment
oD B DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 20
APPLIC NO Z/2012/1318/F Full DATE VALID 26/11/2012
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT Mr Donald Murray 41 AGENT John Palmer-
Sydenham Avenue Chartered
Belfast Architects The
BT4 2DJ Mount Business &
Conference CTR
2 Woodstock Link
Belfast
BT6 8DD
9073 0164
LOCATION 41 Sydenham Avenue
Belfast
BT4 2DJ
PROPOSAL Erection of two storey porch/bedroom front extension, and single storey front
extension
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy EXT 1 of the Addendum to Planning Policy Statement 7
“Residential Extensions and Alterations” in that it would, if permitted, significantly detract from the
character and appearance of the area due to development forward of the building line and would
set an undesirable precedent for similar extensions to the further detriment of the area's
character.

14 of 15



Page 70

Departmant of the

Environment
D LK DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 21
APPLIC NO Z/2012/1322/A Advertiseme DATE VALID 27/11/2012
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT Cregagh Congregational Church AGENT Richmond
2 Graham Gardens Reproductions Ltd
Belfast Balloo Avenue
BT6 9FB Balloo Ind Est
Bangor
BT19 7QT
028 9127 0930
LOCATION Cregagh Congregational Church
2 Graham Gardens
Belfast
BT6 9FB
PROPOSAL Mesh wire framed banner with printed digital image
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy AD 1 of PPS 17 “Control of Outdoor Advertisements” in that it
would if permitted, be detrimental to the visual amenity of the immediate area, by reason of its
design, location, size and obtrusive nature, which would lead to an undesirable precedent for
other similar signs within the locality.

15 of 15



	Agenda
	3 Routine Correspondence
	3a Major Planning Application under Article 31: Windsor Park
	Appendix 1 Major Planning Application - Windsor Park

	5 New Applications
	Belfast weekly list of Valid Planning Applications received 08-01-2013 -14-01-2013
	Belfast weekly list of Valid Planning Applications received 15-01-2013 -21-01-2013
	Belfast weekly list of Valid Planning Applications received 22-01-2013 -28-01-2013

	6 Appeal dates notified
	7 Appeal decisions notified
	8 Streamlined planning applications - decisions issued
	9 Deferred items still under consideration
	10 Reconsidered Items
	11 Schedule of Applications
	Belfast Council_Schedule_-_7 January 2013


